Seni.:m
To:

Wed, 5162001 9:23 AM
Johrr Mentgomery; Kevin Miller; Stan Murawski; Al Bergstein

Subject:  RE: EMC Java management app & Whistler VM. Issue?

The lemms under which the Microsofl VM can be redistributed are coversd in the SDK for Java
and Microsoft VM EULAs. But yes, the MicrosoRt VM can be redistributed as long as the lerms of
| the EULAs are met. I'm not going to make an open stalement saying that all ISVs can

| redisiribute with their apps but they can definitely review the-terms of the licence agreements

Do

listed below with their attomeys and make sure that they are In compliance.

SDK {or Java EULA bt g:fm.migrosﬁﬂ.cgnv‘[ang‘_doyﬂloagﬂim540.h1m
Microsoft VM EULA htlp:/ microsofl, com/favarvim/vimeulaso ht

—-—Qriginal Message-—

From: John Monigomery

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2001 8:07 AM

To: Kevin Miller; Stan Murawski; Al Bergstein

Cc: LaVonne Copps

Subject: RE: EMC Java management app & Whistler VM. Issue?

And you can downioad i from the Web site and install it manually.

we aflow VM redist with ISV apps?

—-Qriginal Message-—

From: Kevin Miller

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2001 8:05 AM

To: Stan Murawski; Al Bergstein

Cc: LaVonne Copps; John Monigomery

Subject: RE: EMC Java management app & Whistler VM. Issue?

The ¥YM will not ship on the Whistler media, If ihereis a pre-existing VM, it will be left on
the machine.

The 32-bit version of IE has been modified to ~install on demand” when It hits an applet

and no “recent™ VA exists on the machine. There is no equivalent funclionality for
applications. '

Kevin )

-—---Original Message-----
From: Stan Murawskj
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